Archived on our website
MyNORTHWOOD.com

MINUTES OF MEETING

NORTHWOOD

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Northwood Community Devel opment

Digtrict was held Tuesday, July 16, 2002 at 9:00 A.M. at the Modd Center, 1123 Conch Court,

Wedey Chapel, Forida

Present and congtituting a quorum were:

Michad Lawson
Lary Hoyd
Rich Leatham

Also present were:

John Daugirda
Mark Straley
Dayne Rercefidd
Mike Dady

Bill Devasher
Paolo Bechert
Dave Rothwdll

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS

Chairman
Vice Charman (via phone)
Supervisor

Assgtant Manager
Attorney (via phone)
Engineer (via phone)
Supervisor elect
Supervisor elect
Supervisor elect
Resident

Roll Call

Mr. Daugirda caled the meeting to order at 9:00 am. with rall cal. Supervisors Lawson, Floyd

and Leatham were present congtituting a quorum.

We have one sedt that is vacant. It is my understanding that Mr. Herman has aso offered his
resgnation. Let us go ahead and fill one of the vacanciesfirg, if thereisanomination.

appointed to the Board.

ON MOTION by Mr. Lawson, seconded by Mr. Leatham, Mike Dady was

Mr. Daugirda stated the next step would be to accept the resignation of Mr. Herman. Do you

have a replacement in mind on that?

the Board.

ON MOTION by Mr. Lawson, seconded by Mr. Leatham, with al in favor, the
resgnation of Tom Herman was accepted and Bill Devasher was appointed to



Eric
Archived on our website myNORTHWOOD.com


July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

ON MOTION by Mr. Lawson, seconded by Mr. Leatham, with al in favor, the
resgnation of Larry Floyd was accepted and Paolo Bechert was appointed to
the Board.

(Whereupon, Mr. FHoyd left the meeting.)

(Whereupon, the oath of office was administered to Mr. Dady, Mr. Devasher and Mr.
Bechert.)

Mr. Daugirda stated we have five supervisors present.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the April 24,
and May 14, 2002 M eetings

ON MOTION by Mr. Lawson, seconded by Mr. Leatham, with dl in favor, the
minutes of the April 24, and May 14, 2002 mestings were approved.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for the
Fiscal Year 2003

Mr. Daugirda stated we will deem the public hearing to now be open concerning adoption of
the budget for Fiscal Year 2003. We have previoudy discussed and circulated a budget for the genera
fund, which starts on Page 1 with supporting notes.

Then the debt service fund gtarts on Page 9. That involves the Series 1995 bonds and the
Series 2002 bonds. The debt service budget is pretty straightforward. It tracks the amortization
schedule for both income and expenditures.

The generd fund, we have done some work on that. That is in reasonably good shape, |
believe. What we are looking at this point is a budget of $348,275 for operations and maintenance.
This would be an opportunity for the public. Mr. Rothwell is here, aresident; do you have any input or
do the supervisors have any comments?

Mr. Dady stated | will just note for the record that | will be abstaining from this vote, as a newly
eected officid, until | get more familiar. However, if you do not mind, | will ask a couple of questions.

Tota debt service remaining on the Series 1995 bonds?

Mr. Daugirda responded that is in the agenda packet under the balance sheet. The outstanding
indebtednessis $3,815,000.

Mr. Dady stated the attached budget on Page 9 tracks the maintenance but not the payment



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

schedule.

Mr. Daugirda stated Pages 9 and 10 relate to the Series '95 bonds. You can see from the
amortization schedule that is a long-term bond. That isfor the madter infrastructure. The payments that
are going to be due in the upcoming year are redlined.

Mr. Dady stated | just wanted to get an idea of the magnitude.

Mr. Lawson stated | know the landscaping, as we had discussed previoudly, would be going
up. It is going to be a nicer, probably more intense look. It is probably going to require more
maintenance. Arewe in good shape with that now?

Mr. Daugirda responded yes, we are. As a matter of fact, they are doing the ingtdlation.
Members of the Lennar team and mysdf met with them and worked it out.

Mr. Lawson asked on gate attendants - | know we have the camera system - isthat indaled
now?

Mr. Daugirda responded it has not been. Betty Vaenti was supposed to talk with you about
that. The guy came out and reviewed it. They can put a camera, like afisheye cameratype of thing, in
the cabana and get detail in that area.

The origind thought from John Endow was to go across by the tennis courts up on a pole and
shoot from there. However, you are going to have limited exposure, and not a lot of detail. We are
trying to find the right optimum balance between detail, coverage and cost.

Mr. Lawson stated the pool seems to have the mgor issues. The tennis courts are not
vandalized. We are redly focusing on the pool and the cabana.

Mr. Daugirda stated it would be from the tennis court over to the pool - across the pool.

Mr. Lawson asked when will that process be finished? At the last meeting, we wanted it
ingdled.

Mr. Daugirdaresponded | understand. This would be double or triple the cost to put a different
configuration of camerasin. We are dlill trying to work out the optimum one.

Mr. Lawson asked the increase in the gate atendants, that is encompassing the cost of this
additiond camera?

Mr. Daugirda responded correct.

Mr. Lawson stated that is a $27,000 increase. The quote | was given was around five or six
thousand to ingtal the camera, and about $150 a month to monitor. They are not changing the geate
atendant hours or anything like that?

Mr. Daugirda responded no, we are not, dthough the vendor was talking about increased



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

prices because they were extremely low. Like in the neighborhood of $6 an hour for the guards. They
are asking for it, and we are reviewing that.

Mr. Lawson stated the problems we have been having out here is the pool area has continualy
been a target for teenagers and kids. Most of them seem to be residents. There seem to be some
outside people coming in, aswdl. We are having routine repair bills and things are being stolen.

Therefore, we worked out with Critical Intervention Services to put in a camera system and
they will monitor them 24 hoursaday. We will have direct access to the police or sheriff's department
to cal. Wethink that will be avery good deterrent. We need to get the ultimate angle.

Mr. Daugirda stated you live here; you take a specid interest in the pool. Do you think if it was
just covering underneath the cabana that would be adequate? Or, do you fed like it should be
broadened? That seems to be where most of the damage has been occurring.

Mr. Rothwell responded my concern about mounting it inside the cabana is more potentia for
the camera itsdf to be damaged. If it isingaled out on the pole high out of reach, no one is going to
tear it off thewall or soray it with black paint, or something we can al foresee might happen.

It ssems to be maybe we should just bear the burden of the initid expense to get it mounted in
the correct location.

Mr. Lawson stated at least with a wide angle, we certainly would be able to identify who had
been around the poal a any given time. If damage occurred, we could probably narrow it down to a
certain group who were there.

Mr. Daugirda stated we will work out that detail with the vendors and Betty.

Mr. Rothwell stated | have another question about that same area. How does the camera work
after dark when the lights are out? Does it have a night vison kind of setup?

Mr. Daugirda responded that is a good question.

Mr. Rothwell stated if not, we need to ingdl afew more extra lighting areas around to get some
low leve lighting after dark. Right now, we only have it in the parking lot. It might not hurt to put one
up insde the cabana area that comes on when the sun goes down. Just to give it low levd lighting thet is
not intrusive to resdents.

Mr. Dady dated if the complex is fenced, though, on the rear. If a vandd was coming in, he
would have to go through the parking lot. Y ou would catch hisimage.

Mr. Lawson stated if it is dark, we need to have enough lighting in there.

A Supervisor asked do you do motion detectors, or actudly do low lighting?

A Supervisor responded that is probably a good solution. Motion detector light, and then just



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

like the nature films, when the captive animd isin the area, take his picture. That isagood idea.

Mr. Rothwell stated another thing we could do would be to change the timer on the actud lights
in the pool so that they are on overnight. Right now, they come on when the sun goes down - they are
triggered, | guess - and they run until about ten or eleven o'clock, then they go off. When people are
actudly in the pool, which we have had - teenagers come and jump in the pool - it isgoing to be hard to
see down there and even tell if somebody isin the water. That isa pretty Smple change.

Mr. Daugirda stated there is some money in the contingency lines here for that. | can see where
al night lighting in the pool would be a great invitation for people to swvim al night. We will have to
figure that one out. There are regulations regarding the leve of lighting. We probably would not have
that, because it isfairly comprenengve. | like theidea of the motion detector.

Mr. Lawson stated let ustest it and see what we may need in the future. Staff should go ahead
and find a means of getting it done.

Mr. Daugirda asked anything ese you want to amend, add, delete, modify on the budget? The
adminidretive is essentidly the same,

Mr. Dady asked how has the budget been holding up on lake maintenance and specificaly
wetland plantings with the drought? Now we are getting rain, but has there been any additiona cost on
exotics?

Mr. Daugirda responded no. We are doing okay on that.

Mr. Dady asked are you spraying for catails, for instance, and that type thing in your lake
mai ntenance?

Mr. Daugirda responded we have lake maintenance and mitigation combined here. We have
some additiona fundsin repairs. We put a$26,000 item in for repairs, which would cover contingency
items. We have a $5,000 contingency adso. Repairs are kind of the catchal. This could encompassthe
electrical project we are taking about, and that sort of thing. There is a little bit of money to move
around on these.

Mr. Rothwell stated | have severd more questions. The firgt one is just on the budget in
generd, isthis the meeting where the budget is going to be voted upon and approved? Ladt year, a the
July mesting, it was not voted on. | believe that was done in a September meeting.

Mr. Lawson stated it has to be gpproved in duly to get it on the tax roll.

Mr. Daugirda stated thisisit. Thisisthe public hearing.

Mr. Rothwdl dated my first question relaes to the item Repairs under Maintenance for
$26,000. Last year, we had basicaly $20,000 alocated, which was split up between the genera



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

maintenance and repairs - it was $10,000 and $10,000.

Last year, one of the items that came out in the digtribution packet to me was an itemized list of
what that $20,000 was going to take care of. To my knowledge, most of the things on this list have not
been addressed this year. | would like to know, is there ill money in the budget this year to do them?
If not, | want to make sure that they are included in this figure this year so we can continue and get them
done.

Mr. Lawson dated looking at this budget, it looks like the projection for the current 2002
budget is they will have spent dmost $20,000, but it is dl under repairs. They did not put anything
againg the generd maintenance line. 1t looks like that budget has pretty much been used up.

Mr. Rothwell dated right. That is what | am trying to figure out. Of the items that were
bascdly given to me - the resdent public - as these are the things we are going to spend your money
on, those things were not done with the money. Other things were done with the money.

My question is, okay, last year these things needed to be done. They 4iill need to be done. Are
they in the budget this year, or are they till scheduled to be done this year?

Mr. Daugirda responded if you could specify, because there were a lot of items that were
accomplished. Lennar came in and did a complete re-evauation.

Mr. Rothwell stated there are a couple of things on there that were done.

Mr. Daugirda stated there are alot more outsde of what was on ther nickel, outsde of what
was budgeted for even.

Mr. Rothwell stated | am not redlly questioning how the money was spent. | am sure the money
was dl spent in good ways for the community. What | am trying to make sure of isthat dl the things
that were considered essentia repairs for this year just do not get forgotten. That iswhat | am after. |
would like to see them at least taken care of thisyear.

If 1 go through the ligt, then you guys can tdl me what your intentions are, or you can add them
to your list for next year.

The first one was acid wash and paint the pool deck. There was a $1560 estimate applied to
that. That has not been done yet thisyear.

Mr. Daugirda stated they did clean the pool deck.

Mr. Rothwell stated they pressure washed it. They did not do a very good job. That isafar
cry from acid wash and paint. It is dill very dirty, black in places from mold and mildew. Thet is Item
Number 1.

Item Number 2 was acid wash and paint the cabana entrance walls, doors and floor. That was



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

allocated $310.

Mr. Devasher dtated the floor was washed and painted this year.

Mr. Rothwell stated | am not aware of which ones have been done or not.

Mr. Devasher dtated | believe the deck was power washed, as well.

Mr. Daugirda stated there was painting at the cabana.

Mr. Rothwell stated | remember seeing the floor get painted.

Poal furniture - tha isamgor point of contention to a lot of resdents. There is furniture there
now. The dlocation that was suggested for pool furniture was $5,000, which was the estimated cost to
replace the furniture with the same comparable qudity. What we have down there now is a far less
quaity piece of furniture, and was probably put in a alot lower cost to the budget.

The quedtion is- isthisfurniture dl we are ever going to get? Isthisinterim furniture until you get
the security measure in and then we are going to get furniture tha is more comparable to the
neighborhoods out in the New Tampa area, or are we going to continue to have furniture that kind of
looks like you have apool in the projects? That isthe residents concern at this point.

Do you have any response to that?

Mr. Lawson responded we will have to check into what was spent for that furniture. | could
not tel you.

Mr. Rothwell stated | do not have a clue. | would guess it was not $5,000. | would like to
know that, as well.

The next one was kind of an ambiguous one. It says, tile the wals. | am not even sure what
that was intended to be. | think it might have been intended asfar as dl thetile repairs.

Mr. Daugirda stated which has been done.

Mr. Rothwell stated that was a $3,000 expense.

Pressure clean dl the entries and pavers a few times each year to kegp them up. | know we
have done them once this year. It was felt last year tha that should be done twice a year just for
generd maintenance at a cost of $500.

Pressure clean the pool areaafew timesayear. Another cost of $500.

| am pretty sure this one has not been done - sedling of the brick pavers at the entrance. They
are darting to get alot of oil stains and things like that on them. There was discussion about pressure
washing those and getting those sedled to protect them. The cost was $975.

There was a generd entry for repairs for vanddism - acouple of thousand dollars - which | am
assuming we dlill, have thet on going.



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

There was a $5,000 expense for ingtaling the camera equipment, which was supposed to be
donelast year. | know that is on going.

Monthly camera charges.

Mr. Lawson asked did we amend the budget for that $5,000, because that was never in the
origind budget?

Mr. Daugirda responded he is reading from a memo or some notes.

Mr. Lawson stated some of those things you are discussing were never in the budget. 1t was
stuff the developer is going to spend, but it was never in your original adopted budget. Some of those
items, like the $5,000 security, were never in your origina budget for last year. Maybe we amended
the budget to include it - | do not remember - but it was never in the origind budget.

Mr. Rothwell stated | am just going by what | had. This was included as an insert stapled
together with my proposed budget packet that | got last year. | am just going by what | have. At the
top it reads, "Repairs, Generd Maintenance, Capital Outlay.” | am just going by what | have,

If the money was provided through other means, that is okay with me. It is not out of my
pocket at that point, so | am happy.

Last year there was just a generd entry for miscellaneous repairs and maintenance, $500 a
month. That wasit.

My concern is just that some of these items do not get forgotten, because obvioudy they were
thought to be vaid requirements to keep the community up. | think afew of them are il lacking.

Mr. Lawson dtated that is the Manager's job, to make sure that whatever was adopted or
scheduled to be done, it needs to be managed. Take alook at that listing. If there are things that till
need to be scheduled, they need to be done.

Mr. Daugirda responded okay.

Mr. Rothwell stated as far as the $26,000 that is alocated for repairs, do you guys have a
rough idea of what that $26,000 is supposed to cover? Do you have a generd listing this year? The
figure had to come from somewhere. Where did we come up with the figure?

Mr. Daugirda responded the backup is not in here, in particular. There has been extensive
andysis of the community by the Lennar team. All the Supervisors are on Lennar's staff and others.
There are other congtruction and facilities managers and HOA property managers that have looked at it.

| have looked a it with various people, and we believe that this is an gppropriate number.
Whether or not we have specific projects, we have some generd ideas, but it is enough to cover it

throughout the year.



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

A Supervisor Sated you are saying this reflects a historicd trend of this and other digtricts as an
appropriate size for maintenance.

Mr. Daugirda stated that is correct. We are trying to anticipate various kinds of maintenance,
like the ones you have read. There are dso some unexpected things that will crop up. We fed like this
is an adequate and appropriate number to cover based on historical information and our best estimate
going forward.

Mr. Rothwell gtated the only item that | know of that was a specific request to try to get
included in the budget was resealing and repainting of the parking lot &t the recreation center where the
pavement is now getting a little deteriorated. The white lines are fading off the parking lot. That was
requested earlier. Isthat in the plan for next year's budget to do that?

A Supervisor responded | do not recall anything about the parking lot, other than the speed
bump.

Mr. Lawson stated | have never heard that discussed at a meeting. Was that sent in separately?

Mr. Rothwell responded this was one that | communicated to Mr. Daugirda.

Mr. Daugirda stated | remember the communication. It was passed on.

Mr. Lawson stated it will not hurt to get a proposa for it, if it can fal within our repair budget.

Mr. Daugirda sated | made a list and you can supplement and send me additiona information.
Y our requests seem to be pressure wash and acid wash the pool deck, enhance pool furniture, pressure
wash pavers, sed brick pavers, and reseal and paint the parking lot. Those seem to be the key projects
you are advocating?

Mr. Rothwell responded yes. There is one more. The roof on the cabana at the pool and
recregtion center, the shingles have been torn off or blown off. There are some roof repairs that need
done. | do not know how much it costs to do roof repairs. It needsto be looked at.

Mr. Daugirda stated some of these little ones are easy to take care of.

Mr. Rothwell stated | just want to make sure that there is something in the budget for them. |
do not want to run into the case where we have no money and we have to wait another year to get them
done. Higoricaly, we have had that problem with things where our repair budget has this estimated
potential expense applied to it, then when it comes right down to it, we aways fdl short and we cannot
quite get everything done that we would like to.

A Supervisor stated that iswhy we boosted it up.

Mr. Rothwell stated | see it is up a little more thisyear, so hopefully thet will hep alot. Thet is
about it on the budget for me.



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

Mr. Daugirda asked do any of the supervisors have modifications?

Mr. Rothwell stated one more question. The gate attendant expense of $75,000. | understand
the increase is for security cameras and things. It was discussed earlier that we might change security
companies and do it al with this Critica Intervention. s that where the $75,000 figure came from,
assuming their expense at the front gate?

Mr. Daugirda responded we had negotiations with them. | do not think we have reached a
number that is acceptable to them within that budgeted amount. We would have to raise it higher for
them. We have a very reasonable contract amount right now, below market conditions, redly. We are
going to see what we can do with that.

Mr. Rothwell gated that isfine. My next question, one that comes up from alot of resdents, is
the gate itsdf. We are allocating expense to cover the gate for another entire year; do we anticipate the
gate ill being up through that time, or will the opening that goes out in the back - the addition onto
State Road 56 - cause tha to come down early so we redly do not need that much money in the
budget?

Do we have aforecast for the road completion or gate remova or anything like that?

Mr. Lawson responded it is up to the developer or the owner of that property. We do not own
it. Again, the Didrict does have a license maintenance agreement with Pasco County for a minimum of
ten years for thisgate. Aslong as we are complying with the ordinance and not denying access, they
would have no reason to ask us to take it down.

A. Consderation of the Annual Appropriation Resolution 2002-10

Mr. Daugirda stated this resolution adopts the budget we have been looking at in Section I.
Counsd will fill in the revenues raised.

Mr. Lawson stated on this budget, the only thing | wanted to change is you have Supervisor Fee
abudget of $2,000. That needsto be diminated.

Mr. Daugirda stated you have agenerd eection this year. There will be some expenditure.
That is my recollection. There have been some resdents who have communicated with the Supervisor
of Elections and were planning on running. That will be this November.

Mr. Lawson stated they will serve ten months at $200 a month. We are meeting every two
months.

Mr. Daugirda stated they will be sworn in January.

Mr. Lawson asked are we talking one or two supervisors?

Mr. Daugirda responded two, | believe. 1t would be from January through September.

10



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

Mr. Lawson stated okay, that makes sense.

Mr. Rothwell asked what is the quadlification for resdentid participation?

Mr. Daugirda responded you have to be a resdent and a registered voter, bascaly. The
Supervisor of Elections has a packet they have tofill out. They have to apply ether by petition or pay a
catainfee Itisfarly minimd, but just qudify for generd office.

Resolution 2002-10 is the gppropriate resolution and it adopts the budget we have been
discussng. It directs Staff to work with the County taxing authorities for the levy. We are looking for a
motion to approve that.

ON MOTION by Mr. Lawson, seconded by Mr. Lestham, Resolution 2002-
10 was approved by avote of 4 to 0, with Mr. Dady abstaining.

B. Condgderation of Resolution 2002-11 L evy of Non Ad Valorem Assessments

Mr. Daugirda stated next is Resolution 2002-11. That isthe levy resolution. Thet is also what
we transmit to the tax collector for purposes of the assessments on both the maintenance and debt
service budgets. It is pretty straightforward. We have done these every year. We are looking for a

motion to approve.

ON MOTION by Mr. Lawson, seconded by Mr. Lestham, Resolution 2002-
11 was approved by avote of 4 to 0, with Mr. Dady abstaining.

Mr. Daugirda stated we will close the public hearing. We are back on the regular business
mesting.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
(There being none, the next agenda item was addressed.)
B. Engineer - Approval of Requisitions

I. Requisition No. 001 through 005 of the 2002 Construction & Acquisition
Account

Mr. Piercefield stated let me direct you to Section 1IV. We request the Board approve
Requisitions 001 through 005 for disbursement of Didtrict funds. The disbursements are for the costs of
the 2002 project. These are the codts of professonds for the refunding of the bond.

11



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

ON MOTION by Mr. Lawson, seconded by Mr. Leatham, with al in favor,
Requisition Numbers 001 through 005 were approved.

(Whereupon, Mr. Piercefiedd and Mr. Straey |eft the meeting.)
C. M anager

i Consideration of Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2003 & Selection of
November Meeting Date for Landowners Election

Mr. Daugirda stated what we have is there is one position that will be open for a landowner
vote. If you seeinthelist here, the landowner meeting will be set for November 12, 2002 at 9:00 A.M.
here a the mode center at 1123 Conch Court, Wedey Chapel. We would dso have our regular
mesting then.

Then, every odd number month there is ameeting. In 2003 it would be for January 14th,
March 11th, May 14th, July 15th and September Sth, dl a 9:00 A.M., dl at the samelocation. We are
looking for a motion to approve the meeting schedule. As Stuations change, we can modify it as we go
by specid mation.

ON MOTION by Mr. Dady, seconded by Mr. Devasher, with dl in favor, the
meeting schedule for Fiscal Year 2003 and November meeting date for the
landowner’ s eection were approved.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements, Approval of Invoices
and Requisition

Mr. Daugirda dtated the last white tab is the invoice ligt dated July 16, 2002. It totals
$42,999.52.

ON MOTION by Mr. Lawson, seconded by Mr. Dady, with al in favor, the
invoice list dated July 16, 2002 totaling $42,999.52 was approved.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests and Audience
Comments

Mr. Dady stated | would just ask to get copies of this month's Board of Director package for
review, as well as subsequent ones.

12



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

Mr. Daugirda stated | will put you on the digtribution lig.

Mr. Rothwell stated | would like to get a few status updates on some of the work that is being
done.

| see dl the plantings going in; that is good. At the front entrance, because of the fact that we
had the wall painting and refurbishing done before those origind plants were removed, we have kind of
a problem with a two-toned paint job down the walls where they did not bother to paint behind the
bushes. They only painted what was actudly visble.

Now, when you remove dl the bushes, you can see where the painting was not done. | think
we redly need to get that corrected. Now that the plants are being put in and they are fairly new, young
plants, thereis plenty of room to get in there and get painting done and get the walls corrected.

Now it looks like that is going to be visble on going for awhile until the plants mature.

Mr. Lawson asked is Betty Vaenti coordinating that?

Mr. Daugirda responded let me talk to her. That isagood suggestion.

A Supervisor stated | do rot think there was any plan on the painting of the walls, but | noticed
that, too. That is going to have to be something we look at.

Mr. Rothwell stated it is most noticeable around the entrance. Here, it is even down the main
walls, because they did paint close to the corners. Now they have removed some trees and shrubs on
the corners. It iseasy to spot.

Mr. Daugirda stated various village monuments.

Mr. Rothwell gtated it kind of looks like within aweek or so we will have mogt of that planting
in, a the rate they are going.

A Supervisor asked who is the contractor on the landscaping?

A Supervisor responded Centrd Florida Landscaping. We had a little issue with sod, just
because dl of the sod farms were under water.

Mr. Rothwell stated | saw where they are going to resod some of the areas.

Mr. Daugirda stated they are modifying the planting beds. Making them a little more consstent.

They are trying to get a more consstent look in each village, too, the same kind of plant and
configurations.

Mr. Rothwell stated my next question is about the speed bump. It was approved. It is on
going. Where isit? It has been about 45 days, | think, snce | heard it was gpproved. | kind of
expected it to be there by now.

Mr. Lawson stated so did I.

13



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

Mr. Bechert responded the contractor has someone working right now.

Mr. Rothwell stated these processes take time.

Mr. Daugirda stated | think you are going to see a lot more action with this new configuration,
because they are dl on the same team now.

Mr. Rothwell stated | have a couple more questions. We have atowing sign now up at the pool
S0 we have a towing service in. Some residents have asked if we can develop some sort of process
where resdents can get a short duration permit to park a car in there if they have like vigting rddives
from out-of-town and they do not have room to park the car in their own area. They want to know if
we will dlow that.

Mr. Lawson responded | am definitely againgt thet.

Mr. Daugirda stated it is too ambiguous. Y ou may not know, but Mr. Rothwell has redly been
active with security, overseeing and helping with the park. He has actudly not been deputized, but is an
agent to cdl in the towing company, because he lives by the park. He and his wife have beenredly
greet in terms of helping us out.

Mr. Rothwell stated we live s0 close to the pool that it is kind of in our own best interest to
keep it up. It isworth it to me. We have actudly caught some vandals. Thus far, we have had good
cooperation with thelocd officds. A Sheriff livesin my neighborhood, so it helps alittle bit.

Just to make an observation, we are gtill having an on-going problem with people fishing a the
ponds. Itisagaing the HOA rules. The problem we have with it is usually it is people that come in here
that do not even live here that are fishing. They are not resdents. They drive up on the property with
their cars and get out, unload their tackle, and head to the ponds.

We have signage now, and | know that some residents have called and reported people when
they spot them. Itisdill an on-going problem. That is about it for the ponds.

The guard gate: we get aredly chegp dedl, but we are also getting realy chesp service. It has
been a problem for the last four years since | have been here. At dmost every meeting we have the
same regurgitated conversation of they do not do their job; they are not there haf the time when they
are supposed to be.

| do what | can to report it to Mr. Daugirda, but not al residents take the initietive to do that.
However, they have more than enough initiative to complain. 1 am not sure what we can do to fix that,
short of replacing them.

Mr. Daugirda stated their hours are evenings and weekends.

Mr. Rothwell stated 6:00 to 6:00 weekdays, and 24 hours on weekends. They do not stop

14



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

anybody. | do not redlly see apoint in having the cones.

Mr. Lawson stated probably also if anybody can take the right lane and get in, he does not have
the opportunity to take down the information. Maybe he is trying to get them to come into the
gatehouse. It ill looks kind of odd.

Mr. Daugirda asked isthere asign, "nonresidents use the left lane'?

Mr. Rothwell responded there is not a sign that indicates resdent/non-resident access. Both
ggns right now say pull up to the gate to make it pop up. Itiskind of an open invitation. It would be
nice to maybe change the text on those signs so we do have resident/non-resident lanes. Most people
will not gpproach the gate if they do not know that it is going to go up.

Mr. Daugirda gated if resdents have concerns, they are not communicating them to anyone. If
you see something, you are great about communicating it. If you want, in terms of security, if you could
spread the word, and maybe Ms. Vdenti through the HOA can tell the HOA group, if they can give me
the information about when there is a problem, we can ded with it immediately - contact their supervisor
and get corrective behavior. We can either have them change their behavior, or they will be fired.

Mr. Rothwell stated in the past, we have managed to get the guards replaced that were more
problematic and things like that.

Mr. Daugirda stated tell your friends they cannot St on it for a month or not communicate,
because then it istoo late. If you can get in there and ded with it, it isalot better.

Mr. Rothwell stated | have communicated that to people before that the only way you get
anything done is if you get involved. The problem | ran into is lack of involvement. It is acommon
trend.

A Supervisor asked may | ask if you are considering running for office?

Mr. Rothwell responded | do not know. Mr. Daugirda keeps asking me that question, too.

Mr. Daugirda stated you have about a ten-day window.

A Supervisor stated you are involved; you seem very reasonable and have logica concerns. |
would encourage you to fill out the paperwork.

Mr. Rothwell stated | might. With the office comes responsbility. Right now, | can pretty much
walk away if | decide | do not want to do it anymore. | havethat luxury. That isthe samereason | do
not try to get on the HOA board or do anything there. | am just as effective thisway. Maybe | will.

Mr. Daugirda stated you have until noon on the 26th of this month. Do not rely on me, but
check with the Supervisor of Elections of Pasco County. It ismy understanding it isthe 26th. | am not
100 percent certain.

15



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.
Mr. Rothwell stated that is about it for me. Those are just general observations. If we can take

care of the cone issue and maybe get the Signs corrected, that is aminor expense and it might help alot
for some positive exposure to the residents instead of negative al the time at the gate.

16



July 16, 2002 Northwood C.D.D.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

ON MOTION by Mr. Lawson, seconded by Mr. Dady, with dl in favor, the
meeting was adjourned.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairman/ Vice Chairman

17





